

South Corridor Minutes

November 11, 2022 City of Deer Park City Hall-Council Chambers 710 East San Augustine Deer Park, Texas 77536



A. Call to Order

Gabe Lavine called the meeting to order at 1:02 pm.

B. Minutes (C101)

Mr. Lavine requested review of the September minutes. Suzanne Curran (CHI St. Luke's Sugar Land) made a motion to approve the minutes, Patrick McCabe (CHI St. Luke's Patients) seconded the motion, and the corridor members carried the motion. The minutes were approved as written.

C. New Business

2022 Preparedness Coalition Symposium Review

After discussion, the corridor members stated they would like to see more healthcare industry in general sessions and less law enforcement and EMS. The pre-symposium boot camp went well.

D. HPP Capabilities Review

• Cyber Security Threat Review

Assistance for cyber-attack recovery by moving paper charting to EMR. Planning for support by adding staff to assist with data entry through EMTF.

E. EMTF Update

Current Activations:

1. No on-going missions.

Past Activations:

- 1. AST Border Support in Dilley Texas Demob Complete 9/21/22
- 2. MPV 601 Medical Response 9/22/22 Regional
- 3. MPV 603 WA Parish Chemical Release 9/29/22 Regional
- 4. Astros World Series Parade 11/7/22 Regional

Training/Meetings:

- 1. MPV 604 Training 9/11 Event
- 2. MPV 601 La Porte Health & Safety Fair
- 3. MPV 604 Beaumont Fire Department
- 4. NICU Evacuation Training UTMB/MPV 601, 603, 604
- 5. MPV 604 Training Port Arthur Fire Dept
- 6. MPV 604 National Night Out Training Event
- 7. CIMA Full-scale Exercise CMOC/MPV 603
- 8. HCPH EOC Full-scale Exercise CMOC
- 9. Brazosport ISD Active Shooter Workshop

New/Future Business:

- 1. Future Meetings Workgroup & Coordinator Meetings November 19-22 (during the EMS Conference in Austin). An email will be sent to the EMTF-6 ListServ with additional meeting information.
- 2. EMTF-6 DPMU Meeting TBD
- 3. MPV 602 will receive 1.5 upgrades at the end of the year

F. Training and Exercise

2023 Regional Exercise Planning Team, we are currently soliciting volunteers for the 2023 Regional exercise series. Email exercise@setrac.org to inquire about joining the planning team.

HAM in a Day Training FCC licensing session Thursday December

15th https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ham-radio-ham-in-a-day-course-tickets-405411746447. This course has a **no-refund** policy and can only be transferred to another individual for that session.

G. Special Populations Update (C101)

Special Population Stakeholders meeting held on November 10, 2022.

Update provided with our ongoing SETRAC Agreements we continue to receive; continue to discuss integrating the Special Populations meeting with all our corridor meetings in 2023. Discussion on EMResource changes made to the system. In-Person EMResource trainings will be held regionally to improve the use of EMResource with Special Populations group. Corridor Meeting information will be provided once finalized.

FSEDs meeting was held on November 10, 2022.

Discussion on current RSV influx of pediatric patients in hospitals. FSEDs seeing an influx but very minimal of patients needing to be transferred to higher level of care. FSEDs are D/C to home. If there is an increase in pediatric patients needing higher level of care and not able to find bed placement will be advising SETRAC. Ebola planning and RITA plan was discussed. FSED were provided access to the RITA Plan and additional information pertaining to Ebola. Continue to discuss integrating the FSEDs meeting with all our corridor meetings in 2023. Will be providing EMTrack training to FSED in upcoming weeks. Corridor Meeting information will be provided once finalized.

Continue to meet with stakeholders and getting them familiar with SETRAC and reviewing plans.

Providing email updates to stakeholders as requested by our preparedness partners.

H. Inventory Update

Kyle Ericksen reported he will be contacting each of the remaining facilities to conduct the annual HPP inventory.

Mr. Ericksen thanked everyone for their participation in the PPE survey. It has been sent out to be distributed by the rest of the RACs and SETRAC is awaiting submissions before moving forward in the TDEM Workgroup

I. Partners Updates (C101)

No partner updates were submitted. Anyone wanting their partner update included in the minutes should send their update via email to Roxie Ward at roxie.ward@setrac.org. This will ensure updates are documented accurately in the minutes.

J. Open Discussion/Other Business

• Proposed 2023 South Corridor Meeting and Location Schedule

The 2023 South Corridor Meeting and Location schedule was approved. March and May locations were confirmed.

Adjournment

There being no further business or discussion, Mr. Lavine adjourn the meeting 1:40 pm. The South Corridor members are encouraged to attend the RHPC Board meeting on Friday (January 6, 2023). The next in-person South Corridor meeting is scheduled for Friday (March 17, 2023) at CHI St. Luke's Sugar Land.

ATTENDEES: Gabe Lavine, Pat McCabe, Leslie Huerta, Andrew Smith, Roger Mosse, Solomon Guerrero, Suzanne Curran, Julie Matson, Kyle Ericksen, Fidel Calvillo, TJ Alessi, Trey Frankovich

